



SYLVIA ELIZABETH CÁCERES PIZARRO

Lawyer | Public policy and development | Human Rights

PROFILE

Lawyer with +18 years of expertise as a public civil servant. Also, she is a specialist in the management and analysis of public policies focused on the social field such as Labour Administration, Social Security, Vulnerable Populations.

She has been in managerial responsibilities and leadership of government workgroups with the participation of civil society focused on results. She also specializes in public procurement law, advising the public and civil sector about human rights Laws.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Communication
- Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Critical Thinking
- Collaboration
- Handling Pressure

WORK EXPERIENCE

(2020 – 2021) Managing Director

Population development and volunteering

Ministry of Women and Vulnerable Populations. <https://www.gob.pe/mimp>

(2018 – 2020) Minister of Labour

Ministry of Labour and Promotion of Employment.

<https://www.gob.pe/mtpe>

(2018) Deputy Superintendent

Promotion and Protection of Health Rights

National Superintendency of Health. <https://www.gob.pe/susalud>

(2017 – 2018) Superintendent

National Superintendency of Labour Inspection. <https://www.gob.pe/sunafil>

(2016 – 2017) General Secretary

Seguro Social de Salud – Essalud. <http://portal.essalud.gob.pe/>

(2016) Ministerial Cabinet Advisor

Ministry of Women and Vulnerable Populations. <https://www.gob.pe/mimp>

(2015 – 2016) Vice Ministry of Social Programs Cabinet Advisor

Ministry of Development and Social Inclusion. <https://www.gob.pe/midis>

(2015) Ministerial Cabinet Consultant/Advisor

Presidency of the Council of Ministers. <https://www.gob.pe/pcm>

(2012 – 2014) Vice minister of Labour

Ministry of Labour and Promotion of Employment.

<https://www.gob.pe/mtpe>

(2011 – 2012) General Secretary

Seguro Social de Salud – EsSalud. <http://portal.essalud.gob.pe/>

(2003 – 2010) Ministerial Cabinet Advisor

Ministry of Labour and Promotion of Employment.

<https://www.gob.pe/mtpe>

EDUCACIÓN

- 2000** **Recognition of Research Sufficiency**
Labour Law Doctorate Program. Department of Commercial Law, Labour Law and Social Security. Universidad de Barcelona. España.
- 2009** **Master in Management and Analysis of Public politics.**
Universidad Carlos III, FIIAPP, INAP de España, e Instituto de Gobierno de la Universidad San Martín de Porres.
- 2004** **I Governance and Political Management Program.**
Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú y Universidad George Washington. Perú.
- 1995** **Bachelor of Laws**
Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú. Perú

ACADEMIC ACTIVITY

- 2006 – 2013** **Master's Professor Law and Labour Relations degree.**
Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú. Perú.
- 2007** **Scholarship holder for the Latin American Experts Labour Relations Course.**
Universidades de Castilla La Mancha, Boloña; International Training Center ILO. Italy.
- 2009 – 2012** **Member of the Committee Directors Economic and social investigation.**
Consortio de Investigación Económica y Social. Perú.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- 2003 – Currently** **Miembro** del Movimiento de Profesionales Católicos. **Presidenta** (2007 – 2009).
- 1990 – 1991** **Miembro** de Unión Nacional de Estudiantes Católicos
- 2003 – 2019** **Delegate in national and international forums, government representative.**
- *The International Labour Organization Conferences – ILO* ((2005, 2008, 2013, 2014 y 2019).
 - *Multisectoral Commissions: HIV / AIDS, Forced Labour, Breastfeeding, Social Committee - Presidency of the Council of Ministers.* (2003 - 2021)

CONTACTO

☎ (+51) 994-667-148

LinkedIn

<https://pe.linkedin.com/in/sylvia-c%C3%A1ceres-60bab42a>

Correo electrónico
sylviacp10@gmail.com